CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA

10045-55 Overseas Highway, Marathon, Florida 33050
Phone: (305) 743-0033 Fax: (305) 743-3667

August 4, 2004

Mark Senmartin
483 110" Street
Marathon, FL 33050

Subject: Invasive exotic plant removal
Violation—Follow-up

Dear Mr. Senmartin:
Our office mailed you a certified letter on March 29, 2004 indicating required mitigation
for the removal of native vegetation. | have not heard anything from you as to what

trees you will be planting and when this planting will occur.

Please contact me to discuss your mitigation as soon as you receive this letter. |
can be reached at (305) 289-4112 or dyerw@ci.marathon.fl.us. Should | not hear from

- you, | will be required to involve the Code Compliance Office.

Sincerely,

Wendy Dyer
Planning Biologist

cc. File
Code Compliance Office



